# PROVIDER FILE MANAGEMENT OVERVIEW

# \*Not applicable to New York

# **PROVIDER FILE MANAGEMENT**

The Provider File Management (PFM) tool allows professional providers to view and make changes to their practice information. Changes to your practice information will be updated in real-time.

Since Highmark uses this information for member directories and claims processing, it is vitally important that Highmark has the most up-to-date and accurate information about your practice. This information includes but is not limited to each address, physician name, gender, specialty, hospital affiliations, board certifications, if the physician is accepting new patients, languages spoken by the physician/clinical staff, office locations and any and all requirements set forth in the provider contract(s) with Highmark. The Highmark Provider Directory is used for members to make informed decisions when selecting a provider. Updates made via this application may take 7-10 business days to display in the Online Provider Directory.

The following entities, which serve the noted regions, are independent licensees of the Blue Cross Blue Shield Association: Western and Northeastern PA: Highmark Inc. d/b/a Highmark Blue Cross Blue Shield, Highmark Choice Company, Highmark Health Insurance Company, Highmark Coverage Advantage Inc., Highmark Benefits Group Inc., First Priority Health, First Priority Life or Highmark Senior Health Company. Central and Southeastern PA: Highmark Inc. d/b/a Highmark Blue Shield, Highmark Benefits Group Inc., Highmark Health Insurance Company, Highmark Choice Company or Highmark Senior Health Company. Delaware: Highmark BCBSD Inc. d/b/a Highmark Blue Cross Blue Shield. West Virginia: Highmark West Virginia Inc. d/b/a Highmark Blue Cross Blue Shield. West Virginia: Highmark West Virginia Inc. d/b/a Highmark Blue Cross Blue Shield. Highmark Health Insurance Company or Highmark Senior Solutions Company. Western NY: Highmark Western and Northeastern New York Inc. d/b/a Highmark Blue Cross Blue Shield. Northeastern NY: Highmark Blue Shield. All references to "Highmark" in this document are references to the Highmark company that is providing the member's health benefits or health benefit administration and/or to one or more of its affiliated Blue companies.



# **Table of Contents**

Provider File Management	1
Introduction to Provider File Management	3
Accessing Provider File Management	4
Locations and Practitioners Tab	8
Add a Practitioner	9
Add an Address	
Update Location/Practitioner Information	13
Request Credentialing/Update Specialty	
Accreditations	15
Edit an Existing Address	
Delete an Address	18
Review or Edit Practitioners	19
Delete a Practitioner	
Frequently Asked Questions	

# **INTRODUCTION TO PROVIDER FILE MANAGEMENT**

PFM permits you to update the following:

- Add practitioners
- Edit practitioners
- Delete practitioners
- Add addresses
- Edit address characteristics (DBA name, Suite/Room & address type)
- Delete addresses
- Initiate the credentialing process and update specialty

PFM will not permit you to update the following:

- Name changes to group or practitioners
- Change originally submitted effective/termination date
- Create a new group
- Terminate a group
- Change primary affiliation
- Add additional networks
- Add a new mid-level practitioner (ie: PA, CRNP, CRNA & CNM)

In order to make these changes, click "Help" on the PFM main page to be routed to your regional Provider Resource Center. From there, click Forms>Provider Information Management Forms and complete the appropriate form.

- Edit an existing address (street address, building/location, city, state, zip and effective date)
- Updates to Facility/Ancillary providers (see FAQ page)

#### **HELPFUL TIPS**

- As you move throughout the PFM page, take note to the informational icons *vert* that provide additional information that will assist you when making your updates.
- Instructional business rule pop -up windows will guide you through your processes. Please read them carefully.
- There is no Start/Save option. All updates, additions, etc., must be done in one login session.
- As you open multiple addresses/practitioners, you will see a tab for each. To avoid confusion, it would be best to close the tabs as you are done making changes or reviewing them.
- If you have more than one billing provider in the drop-down list and you would like to review a different billing provider, click "Change Group" to select a different group.
- To quickly view a snapshot of the address/practitioner information, click on the 🔘 next to the address or practitioner to expand.
- If practice locations are in different regions, you must access the correct Highmark Plan to verify practitioners Medicare network participation, ie: Med Adv. West – HBCBS, Med Adv. Central – HBS.

# **ACCESSING PROVIDER FILE MANAGEMENT IN AVAILITY**

Enter your credentials to log into Availity.

$\leftarrow$ $\rightarrow$ C $\blacksquare$ apps.availity.com/availity/web/public.elegan	login	e \star 🗯 🖬
🚱 Dial using Avaya IP 🔍 Suggested Sites 🧧 Imported From IE	🚯 My Hub - Home 🔞 PDM Test App 👋 CPR Test C 🌖 Directory Audit Pro 🚯 CMS Directory Outr 🚯 Provider Experience 🚯 Tip	o of the Week! » 🗌 All B
n-		
Cookie and Privacy Policy		
Cookie and Privacy Policy: This Site uses Cookies to you or your device when you return to our Site. Read	collect certain information required for use of our Products and Services. Cookies enable our Products and Services to our Availity Privacy Policy for more information on cookies and privacy practices at https://www.availity.com/Privacy-Po	function properly, but to also recognize licy.
		N
	Availity essentials	
	Please enter your credentials	
	User ID.	
ber to	Password:	······································
the second s	Show password	
	Forgot your password? Log In	

# "Click" on Payer Spaces.

🗞 Availity   😑 essentials 🔺 Home 🔺	Notifications 🗢 My Favorites 🗸		
Patient Registration - Claims & Payments	<ul> <li>Clinical – My Providers – Pay</li> </ul>	er Spaces More Reporting	
Notification Center			N
	You have r	o notifications.	M
My Top Applications			
TIGHMARK K	TIIGHMARK IK	STICHMARK K	EB
Cash Management	Quality Blue	Provider Facing Analytics	Eligibility and Benefits Inquiry
News and Announcements NEW ALERT			

# "Select" the appropriate health plan.

Availity essentials # Home	Notifications $\heartsuit$ My Favorites $\checkmark$		
Patient Registration V Claims & Payments	✓ Clinical ✓ My Providers ✓	Payer Spaces - More - Reporting -	
N Notification Center	You h	STICHMARK	M M M Ac
My Top Applications		STICHMARK	Ma 'Hu Ec EC Sq
TIICHMARK K	TIIGHMARK K		EB
Cash Management	Quality Blue	Provider Facing Analytics	Eligibility and Benefits Inquiry
News and Announcements NEW ALERT			

# Scroll down the page and "Click" on Provider File Management.

C ECHO Health Enroll in/view EFT payments and ERAs	Free Market Health Matches specialty medication referrals and pharmacies in real time.	naviHealth New! Manage post-acute care services for Medicare Advantage members
Pain Management Program Portal - Axial Access patient risk information and other pain management resources	Predictal Utilization mgmt. tool to submit, update, and inquire on authorization requests.	Provider Data Maintenance Update provider file, provide data verification and request credentialing status
Provider Facing Analytics Access specialist efficiency reports	Provider File Management View and make updates to provider file records	Provider Resource Center Access Highmark policies, procedures, provider manual, education materials, etc.

"Select" an Organization and "Click" Submit.

Home > Highmark Blue Shield (PA) > Pro	vider File Management
Provider File Man	agement
Select an Organization	
Highmark	x   ~
Select a Provider (Optional)	
Select	~
Cancel	Submit

#### That will take you into the PFM platform.

After the billing provider number is selected, you'll be taken to the Provider File Management page. You will see six options at the top:

Provider File Management				
View group details View Diagnostic Imaging Services	/ <u>Review submitted changes</u>	Review pended changes	Review credentialing status	HELP

#### 1. View group details

- This link gives a quick snapshot of some general information about the selected group. For example, you will see:
  - Effective date of the group
  - Networks the group participates in
  - Group network specialty/role
  - Tiered benefit level

#### 2. View diagnostic imaging services

 This link shows if a group has been approved through the privileging process to perform specific radiology services. Clicking on this link allows the group to see which Diagnostic Imaging Procedure (DIP) levels are approved for their group.

Clicking on the arrow next to the DIP Level will allow you to drill down and see the procedures affiliated to that DIP and the effective date the DIP was added to the group.

#### 3. Review submitted changes

• This link provides an overview of the changes that have been submitted in the current

session. To keep a record of this report, you must click print when viewing. The report will not be saved and cannot be retrieved after you log out of your current session.

#### 4. Review pended changes

 This link provides an overview of the changes that could not be processed in real-time and allows the user to monitor the status. Pended changes will be reviewed by the Provider Information Management (PIM) staff. You should receive notification of status of pended request within 7-10 business days.

#### 5. Review credentialing status

 This link provides credentialing / recredentialing status for practitioners within your group. The field titled, "Case Status" will report the progress of the providers credentialing application. In order to see additional details on the case including development items and contact info for the listed processing status, click on the arrow next to the practitioner's name to expand.

If the group is not listed as the primary affiliation for a practitioner, their credentialing status will not be available to view. Primary affiliations cannot be changed in the provider portal (Availity). These changes must be faxed via a letter to PIM with the practitioner's signature.

#### 6. Help

This link will route the user to their regional Provider Resource Center (PRC). The PRC contains helpful information and resources to assist with your daily interactions with Highmark members and with Highmark. Once you have entered the Provider Resource Center page, to access forms: click FORMS >Provider Information Management Forms.

# LOCATIONS AND PRACTITIONERS TAB

There are five functions you can complete on this page:

- Add a Practitioner
- Add an Address
- Update Location/Practitioner Information \*\*NEW FUNCTION\*\*
- Request Credentialing/Update Specialty
- Accreditations

😭 Locations & Practitioners	
Locations and Practitioners for	Add a Practitioner   Add an Address   Update Location/Practitioner Information   Request Credentialing/Update Specialty   Accreditations
$\sim$	

X Network providers are required by contract to notify Highmark of any status changes.

Please pay close attention to the "Important" notice (shown below) on the Locations and Practitioners tab. This note reminds you to review and confirm your group's information every three months. Reviewing your information periodically ensures that directories have accurate information and that your claims will process correctly.

It's important to review the addresses and practitioners on file and if correct, place a check in the box: " All information is correct as of (date)" and click "OK". If your information is not correct, follow the processes to update the addresses or practitioners on file. After you have updated your information, return to the Locations and Practitioners tab and attest that your information is correct.

Important: To ensure that your patients have the most up to date information, that claims are paid timely and correctly, and that our Provider Directory remains accurate, Highmark requires that you confirm the accuracy of your group and practitioner information in the system every three months. The last time you verified your information was correct was --. Please review each of the following when completing your quarterly review: Each address, Physician Name, Gender, Specialty, Hospital Affiliations, Board Certifications, if the Physician is Accepting New Patients, Languages spoken by the physician/clinical staff, Office Locations. When all the information is correct, notify us by clicking the checkbox below and clicking OK. While we require this review to be conducted quarterly, making updates immediately when a change occurs will ensure the information you are being requested to confirm is accurate.

You have not yet verified this information.

All information is correct as of OK

The information you provide about addresses and practitioners will be displayed in Highmark's online provider directories, giving patients an enhanced view of your practice, the services you offer, and your credentials.

# **ADD A PRACTITIONER**

To add a practitioner, click "Add a Practitioner" on the Locations and Practitioners tab when you need to add an already-credentialed practitioner to your group.

# If you add a Practitioner with a future effective date, the Practitioner will show added to the group however networks will not show in PFM until that date.

**Important Note:** If the provider has never completed an initial credentialing application with Highmark, they must do so before being added to your group. You may request credentialing by clicking the "Request Credentialing/Update Specialty" link on the New Practitioner search page or from the link on the Locations and Practitioners main page.

Y	Add a Practiti Submit Can	and the second sec										
	o complete and o save updates						redentia	aling requ	uests you start o	luring the same	session. You	u will not be
he provi	er Search ider has never edentialing by	completed a	an initial o Request (	redentialing a	pplication w	ith Highr	nark, th on on th	ey must e Locatio	do so before be	ing added to yo ers tab.	ur group, Yo	* = Requi
arch by	10111 A. A.	Ane Straining b				Search	-	100 C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C				
cording	Carlos - Rena and and		you sear	ched for corre	2.41.00.0010.00.00	e provid	er(s) sh	nown bek	ow. If this is not	correct, search	again.	
r in the second second	FRANK DS	1.1.1	and the s		In the second			-		e will default to		
		Chi	opractics	03/26/2018		68	Add	-		an change this uture date if ne		
At least	t one practice :	address is n	basiuned	k	*************	******	******				*******	************
At least	t one practice a		equired.	0	Accepts Ap	pointment	57° 8					
Select	An	Ada Suite 9		<b>N</b>	Accepts Ap	Statistics of	57° 9	2				
Plans i Our file If you h number	and Specialtie is indicate that have any quest r found in the 0	Adv Suite 9 55 this provide tons regard Office Manu	r is autho	rized for the s	P ne	0 to	ow. At I			call your region	al Provider S	ervice
Plans : Our file If you h number	and Specialtie is indicate that have any quest r found in the 0	Add Suite 9 IS this provide ions regard	r is autho	rized for the s	P ne	0 to	ow. At I			call your region	al Provider S	ervice
Plans i Our file If you h number	and Specialtie is indicate that have any quest r found in the 0	Adr Suite 9 SS this provide ions regard Office Manu recutty - Role	r is autho ng the ne al on the l	rized for the s	pecialties sh e listed or al purce Center	In the second se	ow. At I	litional ne	etworks, please	call your region	al Provider S	iervice
Plans : Our file If you h number	All and Specialtie is indicate that have any quest found in the Q Network / Sp	Ade Suite 9 15 this provide ions regard Office Manu reculty - Role Specialist	r is autho ng the ne al on the l	rized for the s tworks that ar Provider Reso	pecialties sh re listed or al surce Center	In the second se	ow. At I ling add	litional ne	etworks, please	call your region	al Provider S	iervice
Plans ; Our file If you h number	All and Specialtie is indicate that have any quest found in the C Network / Sp Chiropractics -	Add Suite 9 55 this provide ions regard Office Manu Recutty - Role Specialist	r is autho ng the ne al on the l	rrized for the s tworks that ar Provider Reso practitioner's s	pecialties sh re listed or al surce Center	In the second se	ow. At I ling add	litional ne	etworks, please	call your region	al Provider S	iervice

After recording your electronic signature, you will receive a message that your practitioner has been added to the group or pended to be reviewed by Provider Information Management staff. If you receive a different message, please click on the "Help" link at the top of the PFM page to be directed to your Plans Provider Resource Center and complete the appropriate form.

#### **ADD AN ADDRESS**

You may add an address to your group by clicking "Add an Address" on the Location and Practitioners tab. There will be five sections to complete. All required fields will need to be completed. Click "Expand All" to view all fields and "Edit" to answer the questions.

You cannot create a new practice address unless you affiliate it to at least one existing practitioner for the group. If both the address and the only practitioner you will associate with it will be new, click on the "Help" link at the top of the PFM page to be directed to your Plans Provider Resource Center and complete the appropriate form.

#### 1. Address Characteristics

• Effective date will default to current date. You can change the effective date to a future date if needed. Please do not abbreviate when entering address information.

If you select Main, Check, Lock Box, Credential Mailing or Mailing and another address with the same affiliation already exists, you will receive a message if you continue, and the other address will have the corresponding address type affiliation removed. If it is the only address type affiliation, the address will be termed.

Address Character	istics	Back to top
date	Please do not abbreviate when providing address information 03/22/2018	Address type *  Check Main Credential mailing Mailing Lock box Practice -
City: * State: * Doing business as: @	▼ Zip: *	

#### 2. Contacts

• Enter all applicable contact information.

A phone number is required for Main and Practice address types and identified as the Member Access number. The member access number is the number members should call to schedule appointments. This phone number also appears on cards for members covered under products requiring PCP selection (such as HMO members). Changing the PCP member access number will generate new ID cards for all members.

Contacts				Back to top
Use the table below to update detail 999-999-9999 X9999	Is about contacts at this ad	dress. Contacts are only require	d for practice locations and the main	location. Phone number format:
000-000-0000 X0000				Add New Row
Contact Name	Title	Communication Device Type *	Communication Device Number *	Member Access Number? * 🕜
×	T	T		T

#### 3. Office Hours and Appointments

 Add office hours for each day or click "Copy from Location" if there is another address already listed with the same hours as the new address. Select the appropriate office and click "Copy". By clicking on copy, the office hours on file for the selected office will be pulled in for the new address. You can then make changes to these hours if necessary.

When you are finished adding the office hours, answer all Appointment and Practice availability questions according to the practice address. Under Appointments, the patient acceptance value you select will initially be affiliated to all applicable networks. Changes can be made to each network after the initial save.

Under Practice Availability, answer the general practice availability questions according to the practice address; only complete the behavioral health practice availability questions if you have Behavioral Health practitioners in your practice.

Office Hou	rs and Appo	intments	-			Eas	k to to
Office Hours*					Appointments	E	dit
				for this address. Office ater TIME in bitram	Patient age range: Do you accept walk-in appointn	0 Years to 125 Y nents at this location? *	ears
Copy From L	.oc			Add New Row	Plans and Patient Acceptance practitioners	e for this Location and all affiliated	
Da	y i	Start Time	Stop Time	Frequency	Network Name	Accepting Patients	
	•				<u>U</u> R	date Patient Accept for Practitioner	0
Practice availa	bility					Ĩ	Edit
Questions last ar		dated for	this location of	2n			
	Contract of the local division of the					245	1
General practice	ACCOUNTS OF TAXABLE PARTY.		data Universit C	and the state of t	1110-00	Ye	I No
				Care Appointments Within 2		12	-
				Symptomatic Appointments Asymptomatic Appointment			
them with triage therapists, physi- maxillofacial pat another participa accomplished th accessed, if nee	and approp ical therapis hologists, a ating networ rough an ar ided. A refer by the pract	priate trea sts, speec nd prever rk practitionswering rrai to a c titioner (o	tment or refer h/language p htive medicine oner of the sa service, page risis line is no r his/her desig	rrais for treatment 24/7 (exp athologists, dermatopatholo e specialists). This can be a me or similar specialty, who r, or via direct telephone ac t acceptable coverage unle gnee) can be contacted dire	eptions: audiologists, dieticians/ ogists, non-hospital-based pathol ccomplished either directly or the is a network-credentialed practi cess whereby the practitioner (o ss there is an arrangement mad	logists, non-hospital based oral and rough an on-call arrangement with	
Behavioral heal	th practice a	wailabilit	Y			Ye	No
1. Is Your Practi	ce Able to A	Accommo	date Provider	Care for Non Life Threater	ing Emergencies Within 6 Hours	5?	
2. Is Your Practi	ce Able to A	ccommo	date Urgent C	Care Within 48 Hours?			
3. Is Your Practi	ce Able to A	ccommo	date Appointr	nents for Routine Office Vis	its Within 10 Business Days?		
them with triage therapists, physi maxillofacial pat another participa accomplished th accessed, if nee	and approp ical therapis hologists, a ating networ rough an ar ided. A refer by the pract	priate trea its, speec nd prever rk practitions mail to a c titioner (o	tment or refer h/language p ntive medicine oner of the sa service, page risis line is no r his/her desig	rrais for treatment 24/7 (exc athologists, dermatopatholo is specialists). This can be a me or similar specialty, who it, or via direct telephone ac it acceptable coverage unle pree) can be contacted dire	eptions: audiologists, dieticians/ gists, non-hospital-based pathol ccomplished either directly or the is a network-credentialed practi- cess whereby the practitioner (o ss there is an arrangement mad	logists, non-hospital based oral and rough an on-call arrangement with	

#### 4. Practitioners and Other Clinic Staff

 Add the practitioners that will work at this location, or if it is more convenient, you may click "Select a location" and choose which location you would like to copy the practitioners from.

If the new address you are adding is replacing an existing address, Click on Select a Location button, and choose the location you are replacing and click "Ok". Check the box beside "Terminate practitioner affiliations with selected address". A warning message will appear indicating the selected location will be termed if the address has no other address types. Once you click "Select", you will receive a pop-up box that provides a list of practitioners that can be added to this address. Select the appropriate practitioners and indicate if they e prescribe and accept appointments at this location. Click "OK". Selecting "No" for Accepting Appointments will suppress the practitioner from the location in the directory.

Under Other clinical staff at this location & electronic medical records, answer all questions according to the practice address.

O Pr	actitioners and O	ther Clinic Staff				Back to top
Practitioners who work at this location *				Select	Other clinical staff at this location & electronic medical records	Edit
Name	me NPI Number E-Prescribe? Accepts Appointments? * 🕐			)	Electronic medical records: No	
OR						
Select a	location to copy	practitioners from	1511			
			Select a loca	ation		
Terminate	e practitioner affili	ations with selected	address:			

#### 5. Office Accessibility and Services

• Under Office Accessibility and Services, answer all questions in the three sections according to the practice address.

Office Accessibility and Services		Back to top
Location conveniences	Edit Services offered at this location	Edit
Handicapped accessible: *		
Parking: * Public transportation: *		
Public transportation: *		
Communication and language services	Edit	
Languages:		
Languages: Language services:		

# **UPDATE LOCATION/PRACTITIONER INFORMATION**

To manage location/practitioner information, click "Update Location/Practitioner Information" on the Location and Practitioners tab. The ability to update location/practitioner information has been removed from editing an address or practitioner.

After selecting a location, the current affiliated practitioners will populate. Only one location can be selected at a time. Click the "Clear" or "Clear All" button to back out of your current choice.

To remove a practitioner or multiple practitioners from the selected location, check the box next to the practitioner(s) and click "Remove".

In order to affiliate additional practitioners to the selected location, click the "Add Non-Affiliated Practitioner" button, select from the active practitioners in your group that are currently not affiliated to the selected location, complete the required Accepts Appointments for each selected practitioner and click "Ok".

To edit the practitioner details for the selected location, check the box next to the practitioner(s) and click "Edit". Location/Practitioner Restrictions are only viewable at this time. To update Location/Practitioner Restrictions, please visit the Provider Resource Center under Forms>Provider Information Management Forms>Adding a Practice Address or Existing Address Change Forms.

🔶 Locations & Practitioners	🕈 Update Locat 🗙									
Please select the Location and click OK to view affiliated Practitioners										
Practice Locations	Practice Locations									
If you need to affiliate other pra- If you need to edit the practition	The following practitioners are affiliated to To remove the practitioner(s) from this location, select each practitioner and click Remove. If you need to affiliate other practitioners to :, click Add Non-Affiliated Practitioner. All practitioners active with your group will be available to affiliate. If you need to edit the practitioner details for this location, select each practitioner and click Edit. Click the O to view multiple Location Restrictions if applicable.									
Remove Add Non-Affiliated	Practitioner Edit Practitione	r Details								
Name		NPI Number	E-Prescribe?	Accepts Appointments?* 🕜	Location Restrictions 🕜					
0				~						
				V						
				v						
Clear All										

Before saving your changes for the selected address, please verify the Accepts Appointments answers are correct for the affiliated Practitioners, check the box to record your verification then click "Ok"

Save Changes?
Submit changes for 296 St Charles Way?
Click OK if you are ready to submit your changes to Highmark. To continue editing or reviewing the information, click Cancel.
Note: Updates submitted via this application are real-time changes to Highmark's provider file. Please keep in mind that all updates made via this application may take 7-10 days to display in the Online Provider Directory that is available to members and beneficiaries.
Accepts Appointments answers for these practitioners at this location are correct.
Attestation Confirmation Requested. After you have submitted your changes, please update your attestation confirmation.
OK Cancel

# **REQUEST CREDENTIALING/UPDATE SPECIALTY**

After completing one of the two processes for CAQH below, to request credentialing for a new practitioner or update the practitioner's specialty, click "Request Credentialing/Update Specialty" on the Locations and Practitioners tab. Please complete all required fields, including your CAQH ID.

- No CAQH ID visit CAQH Proview to obtain a CAQH ID. Once you receive a confirmation email with your CAQH ID, log in to Proview using your CAQH ID and complete the CAQH credentialing application. Be sure to add Highmark as an authorized plan or grant global authorization.
- Existing CAQH ID log in to CAQH Proview to review and re-attest to your CAQH application.
   Be sure to add Highmark as an authorized plan or grant global authorization.

Upon completion of the Initial Credentialing Request in PFM, Highmark will send you a confirmation email.

👷 Locations & Practitioners 🧣 Request Cred 🔀	
Request Credentialing/Update Specialty for a Practitioner           Submit         Cancel	
able to save updates or requests and submit them at a later session.	and credentialing requests you start during the same session. You will not be
Practitioner Demographics First Middle Last	* = Required Suffix
Practitioner name: *	▼ Birth date: *
ID numbers	
Highmark ID: (Individual, not Group)	
National provider ID: (Individual, not Group) *	
CAQH ID: *	
Type of doctor and degree	
Practitioner type: *   Degree: *	Ŧ
Specialties and roles 👔	
Primary specialty: * T Primary role: * T Secondary specialty: T Secondary role: T	
Credentialing contact	
Contact email address: *	
Contact phone number: * ( ) Ext	
Addresses	
Primary practice location/address	Credentialing mailing address
Lookup Address Clear	Lookup Address Clear Copy Practice
Street: * National Provider ID (group):	Street: *
*	Building/location:
Building/location:	Suite/room:
Suite/room:	City: *
City: * Zip: *	State: * Zip: *
Submit Cancel	

# **ACCREDITATIONS**

To update your group accreditations, click "Accreditations" on the Locations and Practitioners tab and complete all applicable sections.

👷 Locations & Practitioners	🤵 Provider Acc 🗙	
Maintain Accreditat Submit Cancel	ions	
A Plan to complete and submarked a later session.	it any accreditation update	s you start during the same session. You will not be able to save updates and submit them at
Accrediting Bodies Expand All Collapse All		* = Required
		Accreditation(s) highlighted in tan will expire within six months. Accreditation(s) highlighted in red are expired.
AAAHC		Back to top
O The Joint Commission		Back to top
O NCQA		Back to top
O URAC		Back to top
Submit Cancel		

### **EDIT AN EXISTING ADDRESS**

As you scroll down the Locations and Practitioners page, you will see Locations and Addresses for the selected group. Each address will be listed, along with its status and what type of address it is.

# If you need to make a change to any part of the street address with the exception of the Suite/Room, you must add a new address with the changes then delete the existing address.

To review or edit an existing address, either click on the street address or check the box for that line. Checking the box will enable the "Edit" or "Delete" buttons. You will notice the address you are viewing is now on its own tab.

When reviewing the address, if you know what area you need to make your edit, you may simply expand that one heading. You can also click "Expand All" or "Collapse All" to view or close the info under all headings. Before submitting, please review, update if necessary and confirm office hours are correct by checking the box under the Office Hours section.

**Please note the important message**: "Plan to complete and submit any updates and new provider, address, and credentialing requests you start during the same session. You will not be able to save updates or requests and submit them at a later session." As you close tabs and do not submit your changes, you will also be prompted be sure that you want to continue without submitting your request.

#### NEW FEATURES as of 4/2018

- 1. Under Address Characteristics, the Suite/Room field is now editable.
- 2. Under Office Hours and Appointments, in addition to updating your patient acceptance at the location/network level for all practitioners in your group, you can now update the patient acceptance at the location/network/practitioner level.
  - Only one Network/Patient Accept can be updated during one submission. Radio buttons shall allow the user to choose the Contracted Network/Accepting Patients value. Once a Network is chosen, all others become disabled. If the user has chosen the incorrect network, the Clear button will empty out the chosen network and the display of the affiliated practitioners.
  - More than one practitioner can be updated. You can select one or all of the Practitioners and their own patient accepting value.
- 3. Credential Mailing contact information is now editable and available to view.

/ Locati	ons & Practitioners	I	×								
2 2	Address Informati	ion for									
100											
		mit any updates and em at a later session.	new provider, a	ddress, and cre	edentia	ling requests you st	tart durin	g the sam	e session. You will r	not be able to s	ave updates
Expand	I All Collapse All										* = Require
O Ad	dress Characteristics										Back to to
	and effective date					Address type * 🔞		Effective of	late	Termination date	Edit
Terminati	for this group: on date: siness as:	12/01/2014				Check: Credential mailing: Lock box: Main:	~	12/01/201	4		
						Mailing: Practice:		12/01/201	4		
O Co	ntacte					100002.		12/01/201	•		Back to t
This add	fress is the main locatio	on for Wellspan Cardiolo	gy.								
Jse the t Edit   I		etails about contacts at t	his address. Cont	tacts are only rec	quired f	or practice locations a	ind the ma	in location.	Phone number forn		99 X9999 dd New Rov
	Contact Name	Title	Communicat	ion Device Type '	*	Communicati	ion Device	Number *	Membe	r Access Number	?* 🕜
		NaviNet User		Phone						No	
		NaviNet Lizer		Fax E-Mail						No No	
	umber on member ID c	NaviNet User		L-mail						INO	Edi
	access number: *										Lui
0 of	lice Hours and Appointme	inte									Back to I
		if necessary, and confirm re correct.	they are correct for	this location.		Appointments Patient age range: Do you accept walk-in ay Plans and Patient Acce				0 Years to 12	Edir 5 Years
	able below to set and up ocations. Please enter T	date office hours for this a IME in hh:mm format.	address. Office hou	urs are required fo		Network					
	Delete   Copy Row			Add New F	Row	NEWOIK	Wallie		Open to New Patients	oting Patients *	
	Day	Start Time	Stop Time	Frequency				······			
	Monday	8:00 AM	2:30 PM	Weekly					Open to New Patients	۲	
	Tuesday	8:00 AM	2:30 PM	Weekly					Open to New Patients	•	
	Wednesday	10:00 AM	2:30 PM	Weekly					Update Patient	Accept for Prac	titioner @
	Thursday Friday	6:30 AM 10:00 AM	3:30 PM 2:30 PM	Weekly Weekly							
	availability		2.001.00								Edi
		for this location on 10/10	/2017								
General	practice availability *										Yes N
1. Is You	r Practice Able to Accom	modate Urgent Care App	ointments Within	24 Hours?							
		modate Routine Sympton		······							
4. Is you or referra hospital- arranger answerir coverage	r practice currently able t als for treatment 24/7 (ex based pathologists, non- ment with another particip og service, pager, or via c e unless there is an arrar	to provide 24-hr coverage icceptions: audiologists, di hospital based oral and r bating network practitione direct telephone access w gement made between ti ler the age of 13 years m	based on the folk eticians/nutritionist naxillofacial pathol r of the same or si hereby the practiti he practitioner and	owing: The ability is, occupational the ogists, and preve milar specialty, wi ioner (or his/her d I the crisis line wh	to provi herapist intive m ho is a i designee hereby t	s, physical therapists, s edicine specialists). Thi network-credentialed pr can be directly acces he practitioner (or his/h	speech/lan is can be a ractitioner. ssed, if nee	guage path accomplishe Coverage o ded. A refe	ologists, dermatopatho d either directly or thro an also be accomplish rral to a crisis line is no	logists, non- ugh an on-call ed through an t acceptable	~
Behavio	ral health practice availa	bility									Yes N
		modate Provider Care fo		ning Emergencie	s Within	6 Hours?					~
		modate Urgent Care Wit		sits Within 10 Bus	siness r	)avs?					, ,
4. Is you or referra hospital- arranger	r practice currently able t als for treatment 24/7 (ex based pathologists, non- nent with another particip	to provide 24-hr coverage coeptions: audiologists, di hospital based oral and r aating network practitione direct telephone access w	based on the folk eticians/nutritionist naxillofacial pathol of the same or si	owing: The ability is, occupational th ogists, and preve milar specialty, wi	to provi herapist intive m ho is a l	de 24/7 coverage for p s, physical therapists, s edicine specialists). Thi network-credentialed pr	speech/lan is can be a ractitioner.	guage path accomplishe Coverage (	ologists, dermatopatho d either directly or thro an also be accomplish	logists, non- ugh an on-call ed through an	· ·
coverage who pro	e unless there is an arrar	igement made between t der the age of 13 years m	he practitioner and	I the crisis line wh	hereby t	he practitioner (or his/h					Back to
Other cli Clinical st	nical staff at this locati aff:	ion & electronic medica	l records								Edi
	medical records:	vices									Back to t
-					Edit	Services offered at th	ie loesti-				Edit
landicap	conveniences ped accessible: •			Yes		services offered at th	IS IOCATIO	1			
arking: ' Public tra	nsportation:			Yes							
	ication and language s	ervices			Edit						
anguage anguage		can Sign Language	Telecommunica	tion Devices							
Submit	Cancel										

### **DELETE AN ADDRESS**

To delete an address, on the Locations and Practitioners tab check the box next to the address you wish to delete and click "Delete". The current date will display as the effective date. You can change the effective date to a future date if needed.

**Important Notes**: As long as the practice is not the Main location and all practitioners are affiliated with another location in the group, the location will be termed. IF the location being termed is the only Main/Practice location for the group AND there is only one practitioner in the group, the practitioner will be deleted and the group account will be terminated once reviewed by the Provider Information Management staff.

cations and Addresses for	0									
w: Practice locations and addresses      Apply										
0										
dit Delete										
Address	City	State	Zip	Status	Main	Practice	Check	Lock Box	Credential	Mailing
0	city	State	Zlp	Status Active	Main V		Check	Lock Box	Credential	Nailing V

Delet	te Selected Address?							
Â	Below address(es) will be deleted effective: Are you sure you want to delete this address(es)?	03/26/2018						
in n		al-time changes to Highmark's provider file. Please keep ay take 7-10 days to display in the Online Provider rries.						
	Attestation Confirmation Requested. After you have submitted your changes, please update your attestation confirmation.							
	Contin	ue Cancel						

# **REVIEW OR EDIT PRACTITIONERS**

On the Locations and Practitioners tab, scroll down to the bottom portion of the page to review "Practitioners affiliated with the group". You will see some information about each practitioner including:

- NPI
- status with the group
- if this group is their Primary Affiliation

If this group is not listed as the primary affiliation for the practitioner, there are certain pieces of information for example demographics, languages spoken and education info that cannot be updated.

• Primary affiliations cannot be changed on the provider portal (Availity). These changes must be faxed via a letter to PIM at 800-236-8641 with the practitioner's signature.

To review or edit a practitioner, either click on the practitioner's name or check the box beside their name. Checking the box will enable the "Edit" or "Delete" buttons. When selecting a practitioner to edit, their information will be displayed on its own tab. You can expand only the heading you would like to review or click "Expand All".

A photo of the provider may be uploaded to be posted on the website's online directory under the Demographics and Plan Participation section.

To ensure your group has the correct tiered benefit levels, please make sure to add/update the practitioner's hospital affiliations under the Hospital Affiliations section.

Practitioners Affiliated with	0			
Show: All practitioners				
Edit Delete				
Name	NPI Number	Blue Shield ID	Statue	Primary Affiliation? 🕜
<b>9</b> °			Active	Yes
			Active	Yes
			Active	Yes

😭 Locations & Practitioners 🛛 🛞	×						
Practitioner Information for Submit Cancel	0 - <u>Pat</u>	ient Review					
Plan to complete and submit any upda or requests and submit them at a later		dress, and credent	ialing requests you	start during the sa	ame session. Yo	ou will not be	able to save updates
Expand All Collapse All							* = Required
Demographics and Plan Participation							Back to top
Demographics		Edit	ID numbers				
Effective for this group: Gender: Race: Ethnicity:	08/07/2017 Female		National provider ID: Blue Shield ID:		Medical II	cense number:	
			Plans and specialtic	es for this practitione	r in this group 👔		
Languages spoken		Edit	Network Name		Specialty	Role	Effective in Network
					Dermatolog	y Specialist	01/01/2018
Directory photo					Dermatolog	gy Specialist	11/14/2017
Upload a photo of the practitioner. By uplo the photo in the provider online directories	s of Highmark, the Blue Cross Blu	ives consent to publish e Shleid Association			Dermatolog	ay .	08/07/2017
("BCBSA"), and/or other BCBSA Independ Upload_photo   Remove_photo	dent licensee Plans.				Dermatolog	y Specialist	11/14/2017
			Tiered Benefit Level Effective Date				
						06/01/2018	
Behavioral Health Profile							Back to top
The Practitioner you selected does not hav	e a valid behavioral healti	h specialty.					
Educational Background							Back to top
Use the table below to add additional education	on levels for this practitione	er.					Add New Row
Туре		Instituti	on			From	То
FELLOWSHIP					07/	01/2015	10/01/2018
RESIDENCY					07/	01/2012	06/01/2015
INTERNSHIP					07/	01/2011	06/30/2012
MEDICAL SCHOOL					07/	01/2007	06/01/2011
UNDERGRADUATE					07/	01/2003	08/01/2007
Hospital Affiliations							Back to top
Use the table below to add additional, update,	or terminate hospital affilia	ations for this practit	ioner.				Add New Row
Name Hospital Status 🕐	Affiliation Type	Affiliation L	evel	Full Admission	Status Eff	ective Date	Termination Date
Hospital Active	Hospital	ACTIVE	•	×	Active 0	3/07/2017	×
Submit Cancel							

### **DELETE A PRACTITIONER**

To delete a practitioner, on the Locations and Practitioners tab check the box beside the practitioner's name and click "Delete". The current date will display as the deletion date. You can change the deletion date to a past or future date if needed.

**IMPORTANT:** If you decide to resign from the Highmark network(s), the resignation will trigger automatic letters to Highmark members, who are your patients, via U.S. Mail, notifying them you have terminated and are no longer in network. Please take this into an account before completing this action.

Practitioners Affiliated with	0			
Show: All practitioners	ply			
Edit Delete				
Name	NPI Number	Blue Shleid ID	Status	Primary Affiliation? 🔞
<ul> <li>⊘ ○</li> </ul>			Active	Yes
			Active	Yes



# **FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS**

#### How do I update / view Facility information?

Facilities can update their information by accessing the Address/Phone Number Change Form for Facility & Ancillary Providers. This process will formally notify Highmark when a facility anticipates mergers, acquisitions, changes of ownership, legal name changes, new or changed locations or services or related events. This form is available on the Provider Resource Center, when accessed via the provider portal (Availity.) Go to **FORMS** > Miscellaneous Forms > Address/Phone Number Change Form for Facility & Ancillary Providers.

**Note:** Facility providers need to access the Provider Information link via the provider portal, then click on the Networks tab to see their participation status.

#### What do I do if I cannot perform an update via the PFM function?

Click on the Help link to be routed to your regional Provider Resource Center (PRC). Once you have entered the Provider Resource Center page, to access forms: click Forms>Provider Information Management Forms and complete the applicable form. Requests in the form of a letter can be faxed to PIM at 800-236-8641 with the practitioner's signature.

- Hospital Based Provider Affirmation Statement should be accompanied by the Request for Addition / Deletion to Existing Assignment Account form when adding a new practitioner who practices solely at an acute care hospital in an inpatient setting only
- Provider File Maintenance Request changes to addresses, group name, tax id and NPI
- Request for Addition / Deletion to Existing Assignment Account add/delete a practitioner from an existing group
- Request for Assignment Account create a new group